APPLICANT: MOTOROLA, INC. FCC ID: IHDT56HP1
March 31, 2007

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST
45 DAYS

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Cellular/PCS Transceiver FCC ID IHDT56HP1

Gentlemen:

Introduction:
Pursuant to Section 0.459 of the Commission's rules (CFR 47) and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of
Information Act, Motorola requests confidentiality for portions of the material contained in this application;
and that the identified material be withheld from public inspection following the grant of this authorization.
This material contains Motorola's trade secrets and confidential information that Motorola does not
customarily release to the public and which is otherwise not generally available to the public.

Standard Confidentiality Request:
Confidentiality is requested for the following exhibits:
e Exhibit 4 Block Diagrams
e Exhibit 5 Schematics
e Exhibit 10 Parts List / Tune up Information
e Exhibit 12 Operational Description

Short Term Confidentiality Request:
Furthermore, due to sensitive business information, Motorola requests the following exhibits be withheld
from public viewing for 45 days:
e Exhibit 3 External Photographs
e Exhibit 7 and 7A Photographs of the device under test
e Exhibit 8 Users Manual
e Exhibit 9 Internal Photographs

Contact Information:
Please contact me by telephone at (847) 523-6167, or by e-mail (A.Bachler@motorola.com), if there are
guestions or additional information needed concerning this filing.

Regards,

Andrew J. Bachler

FCC Liaison

Mobile Devices

600 N. U.S. Highway 45
Libertyville, IL 60048-5343
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